K.Y.H.C. Inc. Executive Board MINUTES July 11, 2022

- I. Call to Order
 - Meeting Open: 6:02 PM
 - Roll Call:
 - i. Present: Keith Nugent, Sarah Williams, Todd Johnson, Kelly McCully, Jen Adams
 - ii. Absent: Todd Kuntz, Andy Gonzalez
- II. Reading of preceding meeting minutes
 - June 14, 2022 meeting minutes approved
- III. Financial Report
 - Positive balance
 - Financial report approved
- IV. Coyote Committee Report
 - Registration update
 - i. Currently we have 12 Mites, 11 Squirts, 16 Peewees and 17 Bantams registered
 - Fall schedule
 - i. Pre-tier begins October 1st, tiered play begins December 3rd
 - ii. Practices will begin the week of September 12th
 - Mites/Squirts will have a combined practice from 6:45-7:45 on Tuesdays
 - Peewees will practice on Tuesdays from 8:00-9:00
 - Bantams will practice on Thursdays from 6:45-7:45
 - Coaching
 - i. Coaching evaluations and applications will go out soon
 - ii. Jen Adams (Coyote Chair) and Tim Roe (Hockey Director) will review all evaluations and applications and select coaches in the next few weeks.
- V. Irish Committee Report
 - Registration update
 - i. Currently we have 28 players registered
 - Fall schedule
 - i. Off-ice training will begin ASAP
 - ii. On-ice practices will begin the week of August 22nd
 - Eligible schools:
 - i. Andy worked with AHAI to add additional schools to our eligible list, bring us to 15 total.
 Students at the following high schools are now eligible to play for the Irish
 - Beecher, Bishop McNamara, Bradley-Bourbonnais (BBCHS), Clifton, Donovan, Grant Park, Herscher, Kankakee, Manteno, Momence, Peotone, Reed-Custer, St. Anne, Watseka and Wilmington
- VI. IVC Report
 - Participant waivers will be required for all KYHC players and coaches, we will email these out once available and IVC will have copies available at the front desk as well
- VII. Fundraising Committee Report

• The committee is discussing possible fundraisers for the upcoming season. They plan to do the Ad Book, Nothing Bundt Cakes and Spirit Wear. They are also considering Fannie May and a Cash Bash. More information to come.

VIII. Marketing & Promotions Committee Report

- The Bourbonnais Friendship Festival parade was a success the club was represented by 17 players plus several family members
- The booths at the Kankakee Farmers Market were also a success with many children and parents stopping by to learn about the club and how to get involved with hockey in the area.
- We plan to participate in the Momence Gladiolus Festival parade on Saturday, August 13th more details to come
- The committee is working hard to improve the webpage and social media presence. Members are asked to like and share as often as possible to increase reach.

IX. Unfinished business

- Policies & Procedures Update, in progress
- Senior Scholarship, instructions have been sent to eligible players with an updated deadline of July 28th

X. New Business

• Registration Raffle Winners:

i. Coyotes: Benjamin Maxedon

ii. Irish: Landon Martin

XI. Public Comment

• Josh Adams raised concern around team sizes

XII. Adjournment: 7:27 PM

XIII. Next meeting: Monday, August 22nd at 6:00 PM